

2127 San Mateo N. E.

265-1541
xxxxxx

Secretary - Director
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is copy of the application to drill the Dr Sam G. Dunn No. 3 Grevey well located 1720 feet from the South line and 460 feet from the west line of Section 26, Township 26 North, Range 1 East in the Puerto Chiquito field of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. We today mailed five copies of this application to the U. S. Geological Survey at Farmington for their consideration of approval.

This is an unorthodox Puerto Chiquito location necessitated by topographic conditions. Dr. Sam G. Dunn is the operator of the North, East, and South offset locations. Bolack - Greer, Inc. is the operator of the West offset location. By carbon copy of this letter and copy of the application mailed today by certified mail to Bolack - Greer Inc., we request that they send to you written waiver for this location.

We respectfully request your approval of this unorthodox location.

Sincerely yours,

Dr. Sam G. Dunn

By Ben Donagan
Ben Donagan

cc/Dr. Sam G. Dunn
Bolack - Greer Inc.
USGS-Farmington